Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 3:31 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD

Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD;
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD

Subject: Continuance Request for OCD Cases 15266, 15267

Wwill,

Per our conversation, | am requesting that both of my cases on the March 3 docket (Cases 15266 and 15267) be
continued for 2 weeks as we work to resolve the issues with the operators outside of the formal hearing setting.

Thanks

Keith Herrmann

Assistant General Counsel

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: (505) 476-3463

Fax: (505) 476-3462
Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us




